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DRR14001
Addendum 1


May 2, 2014
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Environmental Services Contract for the Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Site Investigation Program, DRR14001”

Addendum No. 2
To the Request for Request for Proposal Method DRR14001
The following questions were received during the Questions and Answers period.

Q1.
 Is this contract tied to the “Environmental Services for Landfill, Disposal and Waste tire Site Remediation” contracts? If it is, and we were to be awarded the investigation contract, would it preclude us from submitting on the next Site Remediation contract?

 A1.
If the contracts are at all related or intertwined, you cannot be a contractor for both, due to possible conflict of interest. Specifically, if there are any similarities in the deliverables of the scope of work for current RFQ solicitation, “Environmental Services Contract for the Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Site Investigation Program” and upcoming solicitations for “Environmental Services for Landfill, Disposal Site and Waste Tire Site Remediation”, you could not be awarded both because they would overlap in service.
Q2.
Can you tell me when the anticipated advertisement date will be for the next Site Remediation contract?

A2.
The anticipated advertisement date for the next RFQ process for “Environmental Services for Landfill, Disposal and Waste Tire Site Remediation” is October 2016.
Q3.
Is a Class A Engineering license required in order to be considered as a candidate?
A3.
The Class A Engineering License is not mandatory.  This has been removed from the requirements in the RFQ.
Q4.
Who is the current Contractor for this project?
A4.
Ninyo & Moore is the current Contractor for this project.
Q5.
Does this project have DVBE requirement? If so what is the percent requirement?

A5.
 No, it is not a requirement.  As stated on Page 13 of the RFQ, “CalRecycle encourages a minimum of three percent (3%) of the project services to be contracted to a California OSDS Certified DVBE that performs a commercially useful function.”  

Q6.
Will the selected proposer to the above referenced RFQ be prohibited from also being selected as CalRecycle’s contractor for performing cleanup, abatement, or remedial work required under the Solid Waste Disposal and Codisposal Site Cleanup Program?  I am specifically referring to the contracts that were most recently issued by CalRecycle under RFQ #DRR12034 (Environmental Services for Landfill, Disposal Site and Waste Tire Site Remediation for Northern California) and/or RFQ #DRR12033 (Environmental Services for Landfill, Disposal Site and Waste Tire Site Remediation for Southern California).

A6.
If the contracts are at all related or intertwined, you cannot be a contractor for both, due to possible conflict of interest. Specifically, if there are any similarities in the deliverables of the scope of work for current RFQ solicitation, “Environmental Services Contract for the Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Site Investigation Program” and upcoming solicitations for “Environmental Services for Landfill, Disposal Site and Waste Tire Site Remediation”, you could not be awarded both because they would overlap in service.
Q7.
Where are these sites located?  Are they statewide?
A7.
Please access the “Solid Waste Information System” available online to obtain a list of locations.
Q8.
Where does the funding for this project come from?

A8.
This project is funded through a Budget Change Proposal (BCP) to receive $100,000 per fiscal year to support Local Enforcement Agencies (LEA’s).
Q9.
Will both CalRecycle and the consultant write the Work Plan?

A9.
Yes.  The preparation of each Work Plan will be determined based on the workload at the time that the projects are given to the consultant. 
Q10.
How does new work get generated?

Q10.
New work gets generated by the requests from the Local Enforcement Agency (LEA). 

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFQ will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this RFQ process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Wendy Roberson
Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments




ATTACHMENT 1



Interested Parties Listing For RFQ DRR14001
	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City 
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Lita Freeman
	litafreeman@gmail.com
	Environmental Risk Assessors
	1420 E Roseville Pkwy, Ste. 140-262
	Roseville
	95661
	X
	

	Laurie Schwabe
	lmschwabe@shn-engr.com
	SHN Consulting Engineers & Geologists, Inc.
	812 W. Wabash Ave
	Eureka
	95501
	X
	

	Rick Krotz
	rickkrotz@aol.com
	MAC Contracting, Inc.
	301 North Lake Avenue, Suite 810


	Pasadena
	91101
	
	

	Alex Zebarjadian
	alex@envirosurvey.net
	Envirosurvey Inc.


	82 Mary Street
	San Francisco
	94127
	X
	

	Alex Werner
	alex@wyrinc.com
	WYR Engineering
	1421 E. Pomona St.


	Santa Ana
	92705
	X
	X

	Uriel Bejar
	hr@wcprotection.com
	WestCoast Security & Investigative Agency, LLC
	3650 Clairemont Drive Suite 8-B
	San Diego
	92117
	X
	

	David Herzog
	dherzog@craworld.com
	Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
	10969 Trade Center Drive, #107
	Rancho Cordova
	95670
	
	

	Steve Huvane
	shuvane@trcsolutions.com
	TRC
	10680 White Rock Road, Ste. 100


	Rancho Cordova
	95762
	
	

	Bob Scott
	robert.k.scott@urs.com
	URS Corporation
	4225 Executive Square
	La Jolla
	92037
	
	

	Tucker Morris
	tmorris@sunstarlabs.com
	SunStar Laboratories, Inc.
	25712 Commercentre Drive
	Lake Forest
	92630
	X
	

	Bob Scott


	robert.k.scott@urs.com
	URS Corporation
	4225 Executive Square
	La Jolla
	92037
	
	

	Jason Ironi


	jason@andersenenviro.com
	Andersen Environmental
	5261 West Imperial Highway
	Los Angeles
	90045
	X
	

	Samantha Mohr
	samanthamohr326@gmail.com
	envirobidnet.com
	24123 Peachland Blvd
	Port Charlotte, FL
	33954
	
	

	Walter Hamann
	info@rinconconsultants.com
	Rincon Consultants, Inc.


	180 North Ashwood Avenue
	Ventura
	93003
	X
	

	Jack Hardin
	jack.hardin@stantec.com

	Hardin
	15575 Los Gatos Boulevard, Building c
	Los Gatos
	95032
	
	

	Christine Carter
	ccarter@analyticalcorp.com
	AES
	1801 7th Street, Suite 100
	Sacramento
	95811
	X
	

	Josh Teves
	jteves@ensafe.com
	EnSafe
	2151 Salvio Street, Suite 301
	Concord
	94520
	
	

	Brent Burmeister
	bburmeister@asmaffiliates.com
	ASM Affiliates, Inc.
	2034 Corte Del Nogal
	Carlsbad
	92011
	X
	

	Thomas Shuput
	Tshuput@scsengineers.com
	SCS Engineers
	8799 Balboa Ave., Suite 290
	San Diego
	92123
	
	


[image: image1.png]
Original printed on 100 % post-consumer content, process cHLorine free paper

